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Memorandum 
 
Date:   December 16, 2022 

To:   All Reviewing Agencies 

From:   Samuel Assefa, Director 

Re:   SCH # 2022110634 

Initial Study 7847 and Tentative Tract Map No.6323 

                                                                                                                          

The Lead Agency has corrected some information regarding the above-mentioned project. 

Please see the attached file(s) for more specific information: IS 7847 Write Up redline. 

All other project information remains the same.   
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December 15, 2022 
 
To: State Clearinghouse 
 
From:   Jeremy Shaw, Planner 

Department of Public Works and Planning, Development Services  
and Capital Projects Division 

 
Subject:  SCH # 2022110634/Initial Study No. 7847 and Tentative Tract Map 

Application No. 6323: Document correction 
 
 
Good afternoon,  
 
The purpose of this memo is to request a correction to one of the documents 
submitted  to the State Clearinghouse for review for the above-named project. The 
requested change is simply to add strike through to text describing a mitigation 
measure under the Cultural Resources section of the Initial Study Write-Up which 
was included in error. Please add IS 7847 Write Up red line to the existing 
attachments please, with no change in review period dates.  Your attention to this 
matter is appreciated. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jeremy Shaw, Planner  

           Jeremy SHaw
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